
Subject: IANA .
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 at 10:13:42 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Paul M Kane <Paul.Kane@icb.co.uk>
To: Elise Gerich , didp@icann.org <didp@icann.org>

Dear Elise

It was a pleasure to speak with you today and further to our call ........

Would you please arrange for CWG's Design Team A (IANA Service Level
ExpectaWon group) to have access to all work-­‐flow process documents
with accompanying performance staWsWcs for each stage of the IANA Root
Zone Management funcWon.

Many thanks

Best

Paul

Contact Informat on Redacted




